Afdhal Dinilhaq

"I am a fresh graduate from Islamic College of Sunan Pandanaran, Yogyakarta. Some field of works I've experienced so far includes: Admin, Translation Service, and Content Writer. Being on several different fields makes me adaptable both in on-site and online work."



🔀 muhammadafdhal.d@gmail.com

Student Activity Unit of Teater Gladak

o muhammaddinilhaq

PROFILE

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Full Name : MUHAMMAD AFDHAL DINILHAQ

Birth, Time & Place : PRINGSEWU, OCTOBER 12TH 1998

Sex : MALE

Religion : ISLAM

Nationality : INDONESIA

Marital Status : MARRIED

Domicile : TEMBARAK DISTRICT, TEMANGGUNG

REGENCY, CENTRAL JAVA

Original Address : PRINGSWEU REGENCY, LAMPUNG PROVINCE

EDUCATION

FORMAL

2013-2016

I Sunan Pandanaran Islamic High School

Science Interest

2016-2022

Islamic College of Sunan Pandanaran

Bachelor's Degree Majoring in Tasawuf Science

2023-Now

Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta

Master's Degree Majoring in Applied Linguistic concerning in Translation

NON-FORMAL

2013-2022

Sunan Pandanaran Islamic Boarding School

2014

Fee Center English Course

VOLUNTEER

2013-2019

Boarding School Tour Guide

Fasilitator

2017

International Programme "Asian Youth Day"

FaCilitato

202

National Programme "Duta Santri"

Student Senate Member of Supervisory Board

EXPERIENCES

2018-2019

Organization

2016-2020

2017-2018

Student Excecutive Council
Co-ord. of Creative Economy Division

Co-ord. of Literature Division & Head Production

Work

2018-Now

Freelance Translator

2020

Alif Transport
Car rental Administrator

2021-2023

Muslimkreatif.co
Content Writer

2021-2023

Muslimkreatif.co

2021-Now

Sekeco Freelance Copy Writer

2021 - Now

Sekecography
Freelance Translator

SKILLS

Ms. Word

Ms. Excel

Attention to Detail

Copywriting

Visual Storytelling

Content Creator

Creative Thinking

LANGUAGE

Indonesian

English